

# Ahmed Abdelgleel Mohamed Youssef

Senior Procurement Engineer

**Address:** 45Aziz Al Masry,Heliopolis-Cairo, Egypt | **Phone:** (+2) 0122-617-1601 | **Email:**

[ahmed\\_abdelgleel96@hotmail.com](mailto:ahmed_abdelgleel96@hotmail.com) **LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-abdelgleel-61800814b/>

---

Highly organized and motivated supply chain and procurement engineer with experience in consistently reducing costs and increasing the quality of materials and services provided through effective management while creating productive and enduring partnerships with vendors and subcontractors.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Civil Engineering, Major in Structural Engineering & Construction Management**

**Sept. 2014 – June 2019**

Tanta University, Faculty of Engineering – Credit Hours System, Tanta, Egypt

### **High School**

Al Salam Language School

**June 2014**

## Professional Experience

---

### **Senior Procurement Engineer**

*Hassan Allam Construction (HAC)*

**August 2024 – Present**

- Develop & implement the procurement strategies to meet cost saving targets
- propose material to be submitted from the consultant with Evaluate & select the suppliers based on quality , cost & Delivery time
- collaborate with engineering & project teams to understand technical requirements
- Monitor subcontractors performance & develop strong vendor relationships
- prepare procurement sheet to follow up the procurement cycles & the amount of the contractual agreement prepared
- Lead negotiations with suppliers to secure advantageous contract terms and conditions.
- Oversee the entire ordering process, from initial requisition to final delivery, ensuring timeliness and accuracy.
- Maintain relationships with suppliers for long-term partnership and potential cost savings.

### **Procurement Engineer**

*Hassan Allam Construction*

**June 2022 – August 2024**

- Prepare supply & apply contracts for subcontractors
- Award the packages to subcontractor after reach best prices & time schedule
- Negotiate with Subcontractors on lead-time, cost and quality to obtain the maximum benefits for the company
- Study projects specs, BOQ & Drawings evaluate the vendor list & choose the Subcontractors that meets the project requirement
- Prepare Procurement plan according to project time schedule & project needs
- monitoring the status of the project to ensure that the subcontractor meet all terms & conditions mentioned in the contractual agreements

### **Procurement Engineer**

*Orascom Construction*

**August 2021 – May 2022**

- Negotiate with suppliers on lead-time, cost and quality to obtain the maximum benefits for the company
- preparation of bid summaries & LPOs
- Prepare workmanship - supply & apply contracts for subcontractors
- Award the packages to subcontractor after reach best prices
- Study the packages and identify all the discrepancies in architectural drawing

## Procurement Engineer

*Arabtec Construction*

**Jan 2020 – August 2021**

- Preparing technical submittals for structural & architectural items
- Negotiate with suppliers on lead-time, cost and quality to obtain the maximum benefits for the company
- Study the packages and identify all the discrepancies in architectural drawing
- preparation of bid summaries & LPOs
- Award the packages to subcontractor after reach best prices
- Prepare workmanship contracts for subcontractors

## Assigned Projects

---

- Emaar Misr - Marassi Compound Project. (North Coast, Egypt)
- New Delta waste water treatment plant (Al Dabaa Axis, Egypt)
- ORA Developments-Silver Sands Compound Project (North Coast, Egypt)
- Renovation of Al selamlik Palace –(Al Montaza ,Alexandria)
- CIB Head office –(New Administrative Capital, Egypt)
- High Speed Train stations (Wadi Al Natroun & Alamein stations ,Egypt)
- Suez Canal Bank Head office –(New Administrative Capital, Egypt)
- Military institutes Colleges –(New Administrative Capital, Egypt)

## Certificates / Courses

---

- Concrete Design (Sap, Safe Etabs, CSI Column) **July, August 2018**
- Scrum fundamentals Certified **May 2023**

## Skills

---

- **Languages:** Arabic (Mother Tongue), English (Fluent), French (Fair).
- **Software Skills:** Microsoft Office, Primavera P6, AutoCAD, Primavera Risk analysis & Revit.
- **Interpersonal Skills:** Time Management, Presentation, Communication skills & Negotiations, Team worker, Computer skillful

## Personal Information

---

- Nationality: Egyptian
- Date of birth: 18/01/1996
- Marital Status: Married
- Military Status: Exempted